From: TfL Copy Approval

To:

Cc: ; Copy Referrals
Subject: RE: Dignity in Dying CAF

Date: 18 October 2024 11:59:00
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Hi [}
This one is approved to run at risk

Thanks

Lynsey Rowles
Contract Manager - Advertising | Commercial Media

MobueF
8th floor, ndeavour Square

Stratford London, E20 1JN
Email: @tube.tfl.gov.uk

L]

prom: [ o> cor>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:13 PM

To: TfL Copy Approval_@tﬂ.gov.uk>
c. I < - <or>; I - <om>; Copy Referrals
I - co>

Subject: Dignity in Dying CAF

Hi Lynsey,
Please find attached Dignity in Dying CAF with CAP advice for review.
Would this be approved to run on the network?

Thank you,

Partnerships Executive- TfL

Outdoor

@global
global.com

signature_3263576059
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Global is the trading name for Global Media & Entertainment Limited and associated companies. You can
contact us at 30 Leicester Square, London, WC2H 7LA, Tel: 020 7766 6000, Email: info@global.com or, for
further information about our companies and brands, please go to www.global.com. This email is
confidential. If it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender and delete the email and any



attachments; please do not copy, disclose or use in any way this email or its contents.





